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Dear Matthew Taylor,

Freedom of Information Act 2000
Request for information: response
Date of request: 7 January 2020
Due date: 4 February 2020
Ref: RITM0254026

We refer to your request for information-dated 7 January 2020.
Further to your request for information under. the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the “Act”).
Please find below your question, with the University’s corresponding response.

In accordance with section 1(a) of the Act, we confirm that the University holds information of the

description specified in your request. The answers to your questions are as follows:

Question
1. How many new EU academic staff the university has been-able to recruit over the last year
2. How many EU academic staff have left the university over the same time period

3. The overall number of EU academic staff currently working at Southampton (this one is less

important)
Response
1. 2019: 167

2. 2019: 183*
3. There are currently 553 EU and EEA academic staff employed at the University.

* Please note: This trend is also reflected for UK staff - UK employees for 2019 are comprised of 329
starters and 360 academic leavers.

If you do not feel that we have dealt with your request in accordance with the requirements of Part | of the
Act, you may request a review. Your request for a review should specify in what respect you consider that


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/36/part/I
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the requirements of Part | have not been met. The request for a review should be addressed to the Chief

Operating Officer and may be sent by email to foi@soton.ac.uk.

The Information Commissioner is responsible for enforcing rights of access to information and the operation
of the publication scheme. You may apply to the Information Commissioner in writing (FOI/EIR Complaints
Resolution, Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF)
or electronically-for a decision whether, in any specified respect, your request for information has been
dealt with by the University in accordance with the requirements of Part | of the Act. The Information
Commissioner will'not normally take action unless she is satisfied that the University's review procedures
have been exhausted.

Yours sincerely,

v

Freedom of Information Office

email: foi@soton.ac.uk
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